AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd(@aol.com

AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday January 13, 2015
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
Avila Beach Community Center
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET,
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:

Pete Kelley, President

Steve Waldron, Vice President

Lynn Helenius, Director

John Janowicz, Director

Shanna Richards, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT; 7:00 P.M.
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department
B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of

District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A Minutes of December 9, 2014 Regular Meeting, December 19, 2014 Personnel
Meeting, and January 2, 2015 Facilities Committee Meeting

Monthly Financial Review

General Manager Report

District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

Sub- Committee Reports

Capital Projects Status Report

OEMmYOw



January 13, 2015, Regular Meeting Agenda, Page 2

7. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

8. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Preliminary Will Serve Request; 137 First Street
(Action Required: Approve Request)

B. Avila Beach Drive / San Luis Street Sewer Line Replacement Project Update
(Action Required: Receive Report; Provide Direction to Staff)

9. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

10. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
A. Anticipated Litigation,
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(b)
1 case, Facts and circumstances unknown to opposing party

B. Public Employee Appointment; pursuant to Government Code §54957;
District General Manager

11. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION / ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS, IF ANY,
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

12  COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting
December 9th, 2014

Draft Minutes

1

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
December 9th, 2014

CALL TO ORDER

The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District, meeting in Regular
Session at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Community Building meeting room, was
called to order by President Kelley.

2 ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius
Steve Waldron

Board Members Absent: Shanna Richards

Staff Present: Kathy Richardson, General Manager
Mike Seitz, District Legal Counsel
Brad Haggaman, District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk

3 PUBLIC COMMENTS

None
4, INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Commander Aaron Nix reported 84 calls for service this month, including 8 calls
to assist other agencies, 3 crimes against persons,, 6 calls were crimes against property, 4
disturbances, 15 welfare checks, 9 incomplete 911 calls and 23 were self-initiated field
checks. Commander Nix wanted to remind the District that at this time of year more
transients are present in the county. Please contact the sheriff’s department if you notice

camps being built or people congregating.

2 CAL Fire Report:
Battalion Chief Paul Lee advised there were 39 calls for service including 17 medical
calls. Chief Lee advised that backyard burning has been opened and to use caution when



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting
December 9th, 2014

Draft Minutes

3.

engaging in backyard burning. Additionally, the California Conservancy Corps (CCC)
will begin clearing trails in January, with work beginning on the trails to the Lighthouse.
AMGEN bicycle race will be returning to the County for a stage of the race and will be
hosting a planning meeting on January 14" in which CALFire will be participating.

Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings and General Communications of
District Interest.

No comments.

CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board, or
public, wished to address any items.

Approval of the November 11th, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes.
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager Report

District Engineer Report

Water & Wastewater Superintendent Report

Subcommittee Reports

Capital Projects Status Report

QEmEHoOwp

It was moved by Director Kelly, seconded by Director Janowicz and passed
unanimously with Director Richards absent to accept the consent items as
submitted.

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.
None.

BUSINESS ITEMS

Election of Officers and Committee Appointments

General Manager Richardson advised the Board that election of officers is necessary for
the current calendar year. Director Janowicz nominated Director Kelly for President. No
other nominations were received. Director Kelley was elected President by
acclamation. Director Janowicz nominated Director Waldron for Vice President. No
other nominations were received. Director Waldron was elected Vice President by

acclamation.



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting
December 9th, 2014

Draft Minutes

Following general discussion the following committee assignments were made:
Standing Committees:

Finance: Directors Lynn Helenius, Steve Waldron
Personnel: Directors Pete Kelley, John Janowicz
Facilities: Directors: John Janowicz, Shanna Richards

Ad Hoc Committee:
Drought Conditions: Directors Lynn Helenius, Pete Kelley

B. Consideration of Resolution 2014-20 Commending Richard Rowe for Dedication to
the Avila Beach CSD:
General Manager Richardson advised the Board that Resolution 2014-20 Commending
Rick Rowe for his five years of service to the District was presented for consideration.
Following the reading of the Resolution by President Kelley, it was moved by President
Kelly, seconded by Director Janowicz and passed on the following roll call vote to adopt
Resolution 2014-20 commending Rick Rowe for his five years of service to the

District.
AYES: Kelley, Janowicz, Helenius, Waldron
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Richards

C. Update Bank Signature Cards:
General Manager Richardson advised the Board that with the recent election it is
necessary to update bank signature cards. It was moved by President Kelley and seconded
by Director Janowicz and passed unanimously with Director Richards absent to direct
staff to prepare documents necessary to update signature card information for
transmittal to Banks.

D. LAFCo Special District Member Nomination
General Manager Richardson advised the Board that the LAFCo Special District seat is
up for election. Following discussion it was moved by Director Waldron, seconded by
Director Janowicz and passed on the following roll call vote to cast the District vote for
LAFCo Special District member for Marshal Ochylski, and to direct staff to
transmit the information to LAFCo.

AYES: Kelley, Janowicz, Helenius, Waldron
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Richards



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting
December 9th, 2014

Draft Minutes

11. COMMUNICATATIONS:
None.

10. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:25 pm.
The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for January

13th, 2014 at 7:00 pm. This meeting will be held at the Civic Association Building located at 191
San Miguel Street.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathryn Richardson,
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsdeaol.com

MINUTES PERSONNEL COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING
9:00 A.M. Thursday December 19, 2014

MEETING LOCATION
Avila Beach Community Center
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET, AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

B CALL TO ORDER: 9:00 A.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Committee Members:
Pete Kelley
John Janowicz

- PUBLIC COMMENT;

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Committee now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes. State
law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda

4, PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

5. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code §54957)
Title: Recruitment of District General Manager

6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION / ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS, IF ANY,
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

General Manager Richardson advised that no reportable actions were taken by the Personnel
Committee.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathryn Richardson
General Manager

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the
Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or
document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration
Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the
District at 805-595-2664.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@aol.com

MINUTES FACILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING
4:00 P.M. Friday January 2, 2015

MEETING LOCATION
Avila Beach Community Center
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET, AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

1. CALL TO ORDER:  4:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Committee Members:
John Janowicz
Shanna Richards

At the request of Director Richards, due to unavailability, President Kelley will attend the
meeting on her behalf.

. 3 PUBLIC COMMENT;

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Committee now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes. State
law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda

4. DISCUSSION OF WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT UPGRADE
AND OTHER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

D, ADJOURN

Meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm. General discussion took place relating to the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade. No reportable actions were taken. Meeting adjourned at

5:30 pm
Respectfully Submitted

Kathryn Richardson
General Manager

Any wriling or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the
Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or
document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration
Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the
District at 805-595-2664.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors e
FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manager \/
DATE: January 13, 2015

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review

Overall Monthly Summary

During December the District made deposits in the amount of $ 231,066.18 and
experienced $136,375.07 in expenses (cash basis). Income in December was within the
anticipated range for this time of year. However, it appears to be high due to the receipt
of property taxes that are generally received in December and April of each year.
Expenses are within the anticipated range, it should be noted that line item # 566 Lopez
water was paid for /2 of the years Lopez water cost. It should be noted that the total
expenses shown on the report titled “Summary Monthly Checks™ and on the report titled
“Monthly Checks” are different amounts. This is due to showing all expenses, including
those which have been withheld from the payroll process and prepaid expenses, which
will be allocated throughout the coming fiscal year.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of December the District billed $ 51,202.16 in water and sewer service
charges and received $49,413.10 in payments during the month of December. Customer
Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the amount
of $266.20. The difference in services billed and payments received is a result of
customers who were catching up on late payments for services.

Profit and Loss Statement
Monthly “Profit and Loss Statements™ are available for review in the District office
following receipt of the monthly bank statement (generally ready mid-month).

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF interest was posted to the account in the amount of $1,345.05 on October 15%,
Interest will next be posted to the District’s account in January.

January Pavables

Staff will process payables on January 16" and January 30™. All warrants will be
available for signature by 10:00 am on those dates. Additionally, as requested by the
Board, invoices for Professional Services will be provided as part of the Monthly
Financial review.




Avila Beach CSD
Cash Flow Analysis
Month Ending December 31, 2014

General Fund Operating Account

Bank of America
12/1/2014 Beginning Balance
Dec Checks Written
LAIF Transfer Out
Dec Deposits
Dec Net Cash
12/31/2014 Ending Balance

Bank of America Payroll
12/1/2014 Beginning Balance
Dec Checks Written
Dec Deposits
12/31/2014 Ending Balance

General Fund LAIF
12/1/2014 LAIF Beginning Balance
Deposit / Interest
transfer out
12/31/2014 Ending Balance

12/31/2014 Cash Available

cashflow2002

$ 245,421.87
$ (136,375.07)
$ -
$ 235,647.44
$ 9927237 $ 99,272.37
$ 344,694.24
$ 17,895.99
$ 8,282.52
$  25,000.00
$ 34,613.47
$ 2,208,845.53
$ _
$ 2,208,845.53
[$ 2,588,153.24 |




Avila Beach Community Services District
Deposits by Fund

01/05/15
December 2014
Type Date Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
General
Deposit 12/05/2014 Ambulance F...  General 101 -Bof A- .. -946.76 -946.76
Deposit 12/05/2014 Dec Station ... General 101 -BofA- .. -2,815.00 -3,761.76
Deposit 12/10/2014 SLO County ...  General 101 -BofA- .. -630.87 -4,392.63
Deposit 12/16/2014 Foundation C... General 101 -BofA- .. -23.10 -4,415.73
Deposit 12/16/2014 SLO County ...  General 101 -Bof A- ... -51,347.34 -55,763.07
Deposit 12/19/2014 SLO County ...  General 101 -BofA- .. -17,706.67 -73,469.74
Deposit 12/19/2014 SLO County ...  General 101 - Bof A- ... -18,817.31 -92,287.05
Total General -92,287.05 -92,287.05
Sanitary
Deposit 12/05/2014 Dec Sani Rec Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -4,835.70 -4,835.70
Deposit 12/10/2014 SLO County ...  Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -616.96 -5,452.66
Deposit 12/10/2014 Dec Sani Rec Sanitary 101 -BofA-.. -8,623.57 -14,076.23
Deposit 12/16/2014 Dec Sani Rec Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -3,906.82 -17,983.05
Deposit 12/16/2014 SLO County ...  Sanitary 101 -Bof A- ... -50,184.41 -68,167.46
Deposit 12/16/2014  Final Will Ser...  Sanitary 101 -BofA-.. -980.94 -69,148.40
Deposit 12/16/2014  Final Will Ser...  Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -150.00 -69,298.40
Deposit 12/19/2014 Dec SaniRec Sanitary 101 -Bof A- .. -1,804.74 -71,103.14
Deposit 12/19/2014 SLO County ...  Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -17,305.64 -88,408.78
Deposit 12/19/2014 SLO County ...  Sanitary 101 -BofA- .. -18,391.13 -106,799.91
Deposit 12/23/2014 Dec Sani Rec Sanitary 101 -BofA- ... -1,922.46 -108,722.37
Total Sanitary -108,722.37 -108,722.37
Solid Waste
Deposit 12/23/2014  Solid Waste ...  Solid Wa... 101 -Bof A- .. -1,342.64 -1,342.64
Total Solid Waste -1,342.64 -1,342.64
Water
Deposit 12/05/2014 Dec Water Rec  Water 101 -Bof A- ... -7,763.45 -7,763.45
Deposit 12/10/2014 Dec Water Rec  Water 101 -BofA- .. -9,951.85 -17,715.30
Deposit 12/16/2014 Dec Water Rec  Water 101 -BofA- .. -5,701.18 -23,416.48
Deposit 12/16/2014  Final Will Ser...  Water 101 -BofA-.. -4,775.57 -28,192.05
Deposit 12/16/2014  Final Will Ser... Water 101 -BofA- .. -200.00 -28,392.05
Deposit 12/16/2014 Dec Water Rec  Water 101 -BofA- .. -44.75 -28,436.80
Deposit 12/19/2014 Dec Water Rec  Water 101 *Bof A- .. -2,199.78 -30,636.58
Deposit 12/23/2014 Dec Water Rec  Water 101 -BofA- .. -2,658.80 -33,295.38
Total Water -33,295.38 -33,295.38
Unclassified
Deposit 12/05/2014 Deposit 479 - Contract... 946.76 946.76
Deposit 12/05/2014 Deposit 459 - Station ... 2,815.00 3,761.76
Deposit 12/05/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 12,599.15 16,360.91
Deposit 12/10/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 1,247.83 17,608.74
Deposit 12/10/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 18,575.42 36,184.16
Deposit 12/16/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 9,608.00 4579216
Deposit 12/16/2014 Deposit 489 - Misc Inc... 23.10 45,815.26
Deposit 12/16/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 101,531.75 147,347.01
Deposit 12/16/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 6,151.26 153,498.27
Deposit 12/19/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 4,004.52 157,502.79
Deposit 12/19/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 35,012.31 192,515.10
Deposit 12/19/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 37,208.44 229,723.54
Deposit 12/23/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 991.00 230,714.54
Deposit 12/23/2014 Capital 101 -BofA- .. -711.00 230,003.54
Deposit 12/23/2014  Street Lights 101 -Bof A- .. -280.00 229,723.54
Deposit 12/23/2014 Deposit -SPLIT- 4,581.26 234,304.80
Deposit 12/23/2014 Deposit 403 - Operatin... 1,342.64 235,647.44
Total unclassified 235,647.44 235,647 .44
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

Page 1



01/05/15

Avila Beach Community Services District

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

500 -
504 -

505

517

538

Payroll Expenses
PERS

- Work Comp Insurance
507 -
- Dues & Subscriptions
529 -
531 -
532 -
533 -
536 -
537 -
- Generator Maintenance
543 -
545 -
549 -
550 -
551 -
552 -
553 -
554 -
556 -
557 -
561 -
565 -
566

Health Insurance

Telephone

Office Supplies & Postage
Chemicals

Operating Supplies

Critical Spare Parts

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance

Utilities

Rent

Plan Checks

Contract Labor

Legal

Fat Qil & Grease (FOG)
Engineering
Management
Regulatory Compliance
Lab Tests

Permits & Fees

State Water

Lopez

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
560 - Point Avila Expenses
577 - Capital Purchase

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Summary Monthly Checks
December 2014
Administrative lights Sanitary Water TOTAL

25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
1,563.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,563.06
283.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 283.00
960.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 960.00
2,815.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,815.00
163.28 0.00 322.32 0.00 485.60
349.87 0.00 303.18 303.17 956.22
0.00 0.00 4,239.10 0.00 4,239.10
0.00 0.00 26.45 25.90 52.35
0.00 0.00 2,723.49 0.00 2,723.49
0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00
0.00 0.00 144,00 0.00 144 00
0.00 989.89 1,244.69 53.70 2,288.28
741.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 741.03
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 11,301.00 5,288.00 16,589.00
683.20 0.00 70.40 0.00 753.60
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 8,438.32 0.00 8,438.32
564.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 564,52
0.00 0.00 1,524.00 0.00 1,524.00
0.00 0.00 2,290.40 0.00 2,290.40
0.00 0.00 4,790.00 2,122.00 6,912.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,699.88 1,699.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 46,652.22 46,652.22
33,122.96 989.89 38,017.35 56,144 87 128,275.07
-33,122.96 -989.89 -38,017.35 -56,144.87 -128,275.07
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 8,100.00 0.00 8,100.00
0.00 0.00 8,100.00 0.00 8,100.00
0.00 0.00 -8,100.00 0.00 -8,100.00

-33,122.96 -989.89 -46,117.35 -56,144.87

-136,375.07

Page 1



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: Kathryn Richardson, General Manager

FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engineer

DATE: January 13, 2015 Board Meeting

SUBJECT:  Monthly Financial Review, Summary of Contract Expenditures for December
2014

Recommendation:

Review attached billing, summary of expenditures to date and summary of expenses for
December 2014:

Discussion:
Attached is the WG invoice dated January 6, 2015 broken down into phases (phase codes for
Administration, Engineering and separate phase codes for major projects and capital items).

With the transition from General Manager to District Engineer, charges to Administration have
decreased significantly but with the emphasis on completing as many CIP’s as possible, the
engineering costs have risen.

Also attached is a summary of expenses as compiled from the District’s accounting system that
indicates what expenses were charged and total to date percent of budget. In addition to the
engineering and administration categories, there are categories for FOG (separate line item in the
FY 2014-15 Final Budget); Regulatory requirements (WDR, SSMP, etc.) Port Agreement
Development, Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade, Plan Checks (reimbursable from developer
projects) and separate phases for Capital Improvement Projects. The capital items are those
projects that have been worked on as previously approved thorough separate board action and are
listed in detail in the billing package.

Month of December 2014

Staff worked with Carollo Engineers and FRM to finalize the Peer Review of the KIC WWTP
upgrade pre-design report. Those comments were referred to KJC for reconciliation for a final
Pre-Design Report. We received a letter response January 2, 2015 and we are bring the overall
project back for Board consideration in February. In the meantime, options were discussed with
the Facilities Committee on January 2, 2015.

We continued to coordinate with the Port for the ABCSD/PSLHD Wastewater Treatment
Agreement. We still await the Port’s comments.

There has been no activity with Chevron regarding the proposed Tank Farm development during
this period of time. However, their consultant RRM, has been asking for information on our



water and sewer systems.

Engineering staff completed the normal engineering and administrative activities such as
preparing for and attending board and committee meetings including the Zone 3 TAC and
Advisory Committee meetings re: state water and the drought, preparing for and conducting the
coordination meeting with FRM, and various district engineering services.

Capital Improvement Project work included preliminary design work on the San Luis and San
Miguel Streets sewer replacement projects. Recall that we are bundling those two projects into
one project in order to save money and offer a more cost-effective project for prospective
contractors.

We have also reconsidered the replacement of two underground valves at the WWTP, as FRM
has indicated that we don’t need to replace them at this time. We have coordinated the purchase
of new pumps for the First Street Lift Station; and investigating the potential leak from the
treated effluent line vault. The “leak™ could not be duplicated by FRM surcharging the box, so
another video is being scheduled to see if there is an obvious issue. In the meantime, no further
leaks have appeared except for the one occasion which was very minor.

Anticipated activities for the Month of January 2015

In addition to continuing administrative and engineering functions, significant activities in
December will include: continued coordination with the Port relating to the establishment of a
new contract for wastewater treatment, coordinating the next step for the WWTP design with
Kennedy Jenks and; continued work with the Zone 3 TAC to administer/implement the “Low
Reservoir Release Plan”. A major effort will be the continued design of the San Luis St/Avila
Dr. sewer line projects.

As indicated in the Engineer’s report, we will continue CIP project development in accordance
with the schedule attached to that report. Engineering expenses associated with capital
improvement project design, bid support services and construction management will be tracked
and funded separately with each individual CIP project.



FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

FY 2014/15

Avila Beach Community Services District

Wallace Group

Management
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Engineering
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Professional Services

Month Ending December 31, 2013

(50% of the year)

Regulatory Permit Compliance

Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Fats Oil & Grease
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Plan Checks
Budget Amount
Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date
Budget Remaining

Capital / Major Project Administration

Monthly Expense
Expenses to Date

Invoice Total

$  8,000.00
| $ 867.00 |

$  3,419.02

$  4,580.98

$  65,000.00
[ $ 2,061.80 |

$ 25323.22

$ 39,676.78

$ 70,000.00
B 477.00 |

$ 15,469.50

$ 54,530.50

$  3,000.00
| $ -

$ 440.33

$  3,000.00

$  8,500.00
B 96.00 |

$ 96.00

$ 8,404.00
[ $ 2,317.25 |

$ 12,284.75
3 5,819.05

43% **

39% **

22% **

15% **

10/0**



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manage
DATE: January 13, 2015

SUBJECT:  General Manager’s Report

Contract Update with Port San Luis Harbor District
Staff continues to contact Port San Luis to complete the draft contract agreement with
Port. Further information will be provided as it becomes available.

Ethics Training for District Directors and Designated Staff

Directors Kelley, Waldron and Helenius have signed up for the Ethics Training class to
be held in Templeton on January 22, 2015 from 9:30 am until 11:30 am. Staff will
continue to research on-line courses that will meet this requirement for Board members
who are unable to attend the scheduled course.

AB 1825 Harassment Prevention Training for District Directors and Designated
Staff

A “harassment prevention training” class has been scheduled in Templeton for February
10, 2015 from 2:30 p.m. until 4:30 p.m. This training is required every two years for all
supervisory staff of special districts. Additionally, the Department of Fair Employment
and Housing has taken the position that “all elected and appointed officials be trained in
harassment prevention™. This will be an excellent opportunity for local training that will
result in a reduction of the District’s insurance costs.

Capital Improvement Projects

Coordination between Operations, Engineering and District staff continues in the effort to
proceed with approved Capital Improvement projects within the District. A separate
report is included in the consent items detailing the status of each project.

Winter Storm

The first significant rain storm in over a year was experienced on December 11" with
loss of power in the District for over 24 hours! Operations staff did a TREMOUNDOUS
job keeping all District facilities running. As a result of the dedication from FRM stafT,
the District “escaped” the event without significant impact to the quality of effluent and
no disruptions to customer service.



Personnel Committee Meeting
A meeting of the Personnel Committee was held on December 19, 2014. No reportable

actions were taken.

Facilities Committee Meeting
A Facilities Committee meeting was held on January 2, 2015. No reportable actions were

taken.




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
Hid Board of Directors /;}';\\
VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager ‘“;%9'/
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engine@}/

DATE: January 13, 2015

SUBIJECT:  District Engineer’s Report

Zone 3/CSA 12
The Low Level Release Plan (LLRP) is triggered when the lake falls below 20,000 AF of storage,

(approximately 40% full). This begins a series of steps leading to more conservation efforts and
reduction in entitlement water for all of the Zone 3 contractors. It was adopted by the Board of
Supervisors in December. Depending on rainfall during the early part of the winter, the LRRP’s
emergency conditions may go into effect shortly after the end of the year. At the present time
(1/2/15), the reservoir is at 20,400 AF without a forecast for rain until the second week in January.
More update will be given at our board meeting after the TAC meeting on January 8. To facilitate
the board’s review of the District’s past water usuage, I have attached a graph showing use since
2010.

Central Coast Aquarium; Lot Line Adjustment
This item was approved at the November 4, Board of Supervisors meeting. The property transfer
was completed and deeds recorded in December.

Lopez Lake Project (Zone 3 Flood Control District)

I continue to participate on the Zone 3 Technical Committee to negotiate the costs for the revisions
to the hydrologic model and Water Supply Analysis for the proposed Habitat Conservation Plan.

I supported County staff in the interview and the Zone 3 Advisory Committee recommended
selection of ECorp Company to prepare the Habitat Conservation Plan and water availability
analysis required by the state. That contract is still being negotiated by the County but a start date is
anticipated for February 2015

Contract Update with Port San Luis Harbor District

The updated draft Agreement is still being reviewed by the PSLHD’s legal counsel. A revised
draft Agreement will be presented to the Board as soon as the comments can be reconciled by both
the District and the Port. The Port has still not given us a firm date for providing their comments.




Chevron Tank Farm Development
There has been no new information on this project during the month of December 2014.

Waste Water Treatment Plant Expansion, Peer Review, Facilities Committee Meeting

On October 24, engineering staff facilitated the peer review conference call with Corollo
Engineering regarding the Kennedy Jenks wastewater treatment plant upgrade Preliminary Design
Report and the Membrane Filtration Upgrade Concept report prepared by Cloacina Those
comments, including comments from District Engineering and Operations staff forwarded those
Meeting Notes to Kennedy Jenks for their review and comment. We have received a response from
KJC which are attached. The Facilities Committee met on January 2" to discuss alternatives for
proceeding to final design. The Board will review those alternatives and give statf direction at a
future meeting.

San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewers

At the October 14, 2014 District Board Meeting the Board authorized engineering Staff to proceed
with a preliminary design and constructability analysis for San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive
Sewer Replacement projects. Under the FY 2014/15 District Capital Budget, these projects were
two separate improvement projects. Engineering is preparing preliminary engineering and has
joined these projects into a single project to reduce engineering and construction costs.

Staff has received video of the lines and has also completed initial onsite assessment of the project
site and is in the process of coordinating with utility agencies and County Encroachment for road
repair requirements and traffic impacts. A separate status report is provided for information and the
recommendation to proceed to final design on this Board agenda. Construction is anticipated to
occur in early spring to avoid the rain season and the busy tourist season.

Capital Improvement Projects
An updated report and spread sheet is provided for Board review for the January 13™ meeting.




|e10] =

zadom

131eA0 21015 -

¢6'9L

1ed) Jepuaje)
€102 Z10z

8TvL

LT'6L

8608
0'S8

Sa1aAI[2Q J31e/W [€10L 4SD Yoeag efIny

ot

0c

0€

ot

0s

09

(074

08

06

(4v) 1334-3¥0OV



Lopez Lake Information | SLO County Water Page 1 of 2

SLOCountyWater.org

San Luis Obispo County Water Resources
Division of Public Works

Home > Water Resources > Data > Reservoirs > Lopez Lake

Flood Control Major Projects ™ Water Quality Lab Water Resources “ Real-Time Water Data ~ &

Operational Reports
|| Daily Summaries

[ Maintained and perated by SLO Cou

Lopez Lake /= April 2000 - Current
Arroyo Grande {| = July 1998 - March 2000
/= May 1968 - June 1998
Current Storage 20,407.2 Acre Feet Monthly Summaries
Capacity 49,388.0 Acre Feet | = May 1968 - June 1998
% Full 41.3 %
Current Water Elevation 481.48 Feet
Spillway Elevation 522.66 Feet

Updated 1.2.15 @ 12:20 PM

Spillway Overtopping

Water Surface  Depth of flow Flow

Elevation (ft)  over Spillway (ft) (cfs)
522.66 0 0
524.34 1.68 2,000
525.64 2.98 5,000

Note: Elevations shown reference the NAVD 88 datum

| Water Surface Elevation & Storage

484.0
4830

4820 e L —— :
4810

480.0
479.0
4780
4770
4760

4750 T T T T ! T
Dec 20 Dec 22 Dec 24 Dec 26 Dec 28 Dec 30 Jan 01 Jan 03

Water Surface Elevation (ft)

—+— Water Surface Elevation ==== Spillway Elevation = 522.66' ------- Chart Created (1.2.1512:34 PM)

Elevation:| 14day | 7day 5 day 3day | Storage: | 14day | 7day 5 day 3 day
ReservoirData Ry

http://www.slocountywater.org/site/ Water%20Resources/Data/Reservoirs/Lopez/ 1/2/2015



Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

Engineers & Scientists

2350 Mission College Boulevard, Suite 525
Santa Clara, California 95054
650-852-2800

29 December 2014

Mr. John Wallace, P.E.

District Engineer Avila Beach CSD
The Wallace Group

612 Clarion Court

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Subject Peer Review of Kennedy/Jenks WWTP Secondary Treatment Upgrade Needs for Avila CSD

Dear John:

You have asked me to review and comment on the Peer Review information relative to the subject
matter.

As a preliminary observation, | would note that | have been responsible for planning some 100
wastewater treatment plant upgrade projects. | have found that it is always the case, evaluating how
best to integrate needed improvements with existing facilities is usually more in the nature of an art
than textbook analysis, making best and most economical use of existing work. This is clearly the case
with the Avila CSD WWTP which has undergone two basic improvements since 1969, with
improvements meeting significantly changing community needs. This is seen when viewing that the
original treatment plant was designed for 0.50 mgd capacity, the 1993 enlargements were for 0.20 mgd
and the current proposed improvements for 0.128 mgd with a two-month capacity for 0.152 mgd.
These significant variations come from changing local agency planning estimates. One major
consequence of the foregoing is to be seen in the fact that the original, existing primary clarifier was
designed to accommodate nearly four times the current estimated WWTP flows. The result of this
awareness is that the primary treatment element of the Avila WWTP, actually performs significantly
better, with more solids and BOD removal than might be expected and this improved performance
significantly benefits efficiency of downstream secondary treatment units. It can be seen then in our 30
July 2014 report, the recommended upgrade project incorporates and makes full use of existing plant
which have variable function characteristics resulting from originally intended capacity and treatment
needs. With this kind of awareness relating to the separate existing process units the proposed WWTP
upgrades can be seen as meeting the basic objective for providing the most cost-effective project.

The Peer Review of WWTP Upgrade is summarized in “Meeting Minutes” of October 24", 2014. It is
seen that in most respects, the Peer Report agrees with our recommendations, but raises a series of
“Concerns” which are repeated as follows along with our comments:
1. Depth of secondary clarifiers is a process problem.
We do not agree that this is a significant problem or of sufficient concern to consider adding

costly filtration or larger aeration tanks as suggested. The existing rectangular sedimentations
tanks are of standard design and distinguished from circular clarifier design where side wall

pr\1311368028,00_avila_beach_csd-wwip_upgrades_prelimisection_06-cormespondence\s.01-correspondence_to-from_clientiavilapeerreview.docx



Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

Mr. John Wallace, P.E.
The Wallace Group
29 December 2014
Page 2

depth in particular is considered. In this case there is more than enough compensation in
respect to depth by reason of very low overflow rate and added detention time being
significantly more conservative than textbook. For instance, the overflow rate at current design
is around one-half text book criteria, with both low overflow rate and detention time resulting in
much lower than textbook current recommended velocities. Other mitigating factors are, 1) the
much higher removals of suspended solids as well as BOD in the existing, oversized primary
clarifier changes the sludge characteristics under aeration to be more susceptible to settling, 2)
the proposed dual-process results in a more easily settling sludge, and 3) short-term use of
chemical flocculants can always be used as a back-up to any short-period needs.

2. Lack of redundancy for all processes.

We do not agree to there being insufficient process unit redundancy. This issue is discussed in
our July 2014 report and further as follows:

It may be instructive to review some of the background on the matter of redundancy which was
relevant to the Kennedy/Jenks Consultants (K/J) design of the 1993 secondary treatment
facilities. Historically the ordinarily expected need for redundancy of treatment process units
was not considered a major issue. It was expected that infrequently, but inevitably there would
be need to bypass individual process units such as clarifiers, trickling filter distributor arms for
normal repairs and adjustments. Regulatory authorities were generally lenient for some short-
term variance in meeting discharge requirements during such events. This leniency changed in
2001 when the State Legislature established mandatory, monetary fines for virtually any
violation of discharge requirements at any time. The 1993 Avila WWTP upgrade design gave
significant consideration to the redundancy need well ahead of the 2001 added stringency
legislation.

The redundancy issue is a good one to illustrate the need to utilize experience based judgment
and not only rely on textbook engineering. A good example of this is in respect to the Avila
WWTP primary and secondary sedimentation tanks. The 1993 secondary treatment project
took into account the possibilities of having to bypass the old, single existing primary clarifier in
which case some other means of providing primary treatment during a presumably short period
of time required to effect repairs needed on the existing clarifier. This need would also be true
in respect to the then new secondary sedimentation tanks, if the assigned new tank was in need
of short term repairs, then another sedimentation tank would be needed. A textbook approach
to this need might have been to include in the 1993 project a costly redundant new primary
clarifier which would be seldom needed. Against this alternative it was important to ask
questions such as how frequently and for how long would the redundant primary clarifier be
needed? As it was recently demonstrated, a reasonable frequency for taking the primary
clarifier out of operation for major repairs was once in a period of some 40 years thus raising a
significant issue of “cost/benefit.” These considerations led K/J to decide the best, most cost-
effective solution was to oversize the secondary sedimentation tanks with provision of piping to

p:\13\1368028.00_avila_beach_csd-wwip_upgrades_prelim\section_06-comespondence\6.01-correspondence_to-from_clientiavilapeerreview.docx



Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

Mr. John Wallace, P.E.
The Wallace Group
29 December 2014
Page 3

allow use of one of the sedimentation tanks for a primary clarification during an anticipated
short-period of repairs of the existing clarifier (while this actually did result in some operating
problems, it is likely these problems can be reduced through some change in solids handling).
This would result in a small reduction of efficiency of both the two sedimentation tanks and
possible short term failure to literally meet requirements. But this possibility was anticipated
and could be accounted for by, 1) utilize chemical flocculants for enhanced settling and/or, 2)
take advantage of the leeway allowed in the discharge requirements, 7-day SS/BOD of 45 mg/|,
one day 60-mg/| as long as 30-day average was within the basic 30 mg/I| /requirement. This kind
of strategy of course would require strategic planning, obtaining or having on hand equipment
and materials ahead of time so as to minimize time needed for repairs and necessity of
bypassing. This strategy for the 1993 design would also apply to the filter distributor. The
alternative strategy against an entirely new, redundant clarifier not used but once every 40
years might be somewhat analogous to building for a 1,000 year event (both clarifiers, existing
and redundant being unavailable), or building for a 200 year event (oversized sedimentation
tanks/operating strategy). In any case, cost/benefit is and was considered to be a significant
factor in the proposed 2015 Avila WWTP Secondary Treatment Upgrade design.

In the case of the current proposed secondary treatment upgrade it is believed that alternative
strategies to meet redundancy needs are accounted for, 1) existing primary and secondary
sedimentation tanks are over designed even more by reason of lower wastewater flows than
originally anticipated in 1993, 2) the proposed two aeration tanks are oversized with one tank
being adequate along with operating with higher mixed liquor and added oxygen when utilizing
only one tank and, 3) with the oversized aeration tanks along with existing fixed film reactor, it
is anticipated that when using both aeration tanks concurrently, we believe that final plant
effluent for more than 90% of the time will have S5/BOD residuals in the range of 20 mg/|
against the 30-day requirement of 30 mg/I.

Other redundancy considerations, solids handling, digester, chlorine contact have been
considered as revealed in the K/J July 2014 study and report. These other redundancy needs
apparently are in agreement with the Peer Review Study also.

3. To size EQ basin need to do some hydraulic modeling.
We agree that equalization with associated costs for both construction and operation at this
time is not warranted on any reasonable cost-benefit basis. Possible sewer system deficiencies
should be studied.

4. Consider increasing the size of the aeration basins to allow for the shallow clarifiers.

We do not agree that there is any significant basis for additional cost aeration tank volume
which is already oversized out of respect for redundancy needs as discussed above.

p:11311368028.00_avila_beach_csd-wwip_upgrades_prelim\section_06-corespondence!'6.01-carrespondence_to-from_clientiavilapeerreview.docx



Kennedy/Jenks Consultants
Mr. John Wallace, P.E.
The Wallace Group
29 December 2014
Page 4

5. Chemical addition (polymer) to the clarifiers is an option.

We agree this is an option if found to be needed for some unusual short term operational
needs.

6. As asafeguard could consider a downstream, filtration process.
We do not agree that there is any obvious operation or other cost-benefit for including a costly
downstream filtration process as part of the proposed project as discussed above. In the future
some such addition might be considered to provide means of meeting reuse, reclamation

opportunities.

7. If any modifications are made to the headworks, screening should be sufficient. Grit removal
is not required.

We agree.

In summary, we believe that the proposed Avila CSD WWTP Secondary Upgrade represents a reasonable
and efficient combination of alternatives and in careful consideration of cost/benefit.

I hope that the foregoing observations are helpful. Don’t hesitate to give me a call if you wish to discuss
these matters further.

Sincerely yours,
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS

Joh# H. Jenks
Senior Consultant

p:\1311368028.00_avila_beach_csd-wwtp_upgrades_prelim\section_06-comespondenceif.01-correspondence_to-from_clientiavilapeerreview.docx



OPERATIONS e MAINTENANCE o MECHANICAL

Date: January 6, 2015
To: Kathy Richardson, District Manager
From: Mike Wentzel, FRM Operations Manager

Monthly Facility Report for the January 2015 Board Meeting

Wastewater:

The information for the last Influent BOD sample collected on November 28" was not
available yet for this report. The facility continues to meet discharge BOD limitations
despite high influent flows and heavy influent BOD and TSS loading. The average
influent BOD for the 4 samples collect this month was 581 mg/L (Plant Design — 270
mg/L) with a high of 740 mg/L (November 22nd).

Routine weekly and monthly maintenance was performed at the wastewater treatment
plant, lift station and water system. A total of 43 work orders were completed during the
month of November.

The Standby Generator at the wastewater treatment plant had the quarterly
maintenance completed by San Luis Powerhouse per Service Agreement Number 520.
The service consists of a general inspection and routine maintenance including oil and

filter change.

Air Pollution Control District (APCD) conducted their annual permit renewal inspection
of the wastewater treatment facility. It was determined that the subject equipment is
operating in compliance with the rules and regulations of the APCD and the operating

permit was renewed.

Staff responded to a power outage during the storm on December 11". The First Street
lift station had to be manually operated during the 30+hour outage using the standby
gas powered pump and a rented standby generator. The lift station valve vault had to be
sand bagged and pumped out using a vacuum truck so staff could access the valves
after the area became flooded with storm water. The pump station was tested and
returned back to normal operation after the power was restored.

Corporate Headquarters: Office: 805.597.7100 e Fax: 805.597.7171 981 Highland Way, Grover Beach, CA 93433  CA Contractors License: 937346
Northern CA Office: Office: 510.357.5558 © Fax: 805.597.7171 e 703 Castro Street #10. San Leandro. CA 94577 e Website: www.frm-ons.com



The wastewater treatment plant was powered by the standby generator during the
outage. The generator was monitored and refueled as needed. Areas within the
wastewater plant fence line required periodic draining of storm water to prevent the
downstairs pump room from being flooded.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be
manually cleaned on a regular basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a

negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Operations Staff had approximately 6,000 gallons of sludge hauled out of the Digester
during the month of December.

Water:

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with staff monitoring the
water quality in the tank and flushing as needed. Chlorine residuals in the water storage
tank and distribution have started to stabilize due to the cooler weather. Operations staff
continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.

Corporate Headquarters: Office: 805.5987.7100  Fax: 805.597.7171 = 981 Highland Way, Grover Beach, CA 93433 e CA Contractors License: 937346
Nnrthern A Nffira: Nifire: K1N IR7 RRRAR @ Fayv: ANG RO7 7171 e 702 Nactra Cirost #1N Qan | pandrn NA 04577 e Waheita: wians frm-nne ram



FT7

]

HYIN

(¢102-TT0Z) MOT4 LNV1d A1IVA IDVHIAY

000'0s

000'00T

000°0ST

000002

000‘0S¢

AVa ¥3d SNOTIVD

000002 000002 000°00¢ 000002 000002 000°002 000°00Z 000'00T 000'00T 000002 000002 00000 | (SNOTIVO) ALIDVAYD NDISIA d LA s

ELT LY PET'0S Lr9°TS Z15'6S L0689 £89°SL §9£'99 10v'95 89€°LS L65°ZS 6SS'1S 18675 VLOL vT07 o

986'€S 15505 TSL'YS 1T6'8S 0r8'89 ZLT'SL S90'e9 0EI’sS 0BO'ES £L0'VS v’y LYE'6Y TV.LOL ETOC o

ZIE'TS 00SZs LO¥'SS TLL'09 00L'0L 008'SS 8ET'V9 EBE'ES L5685 v86'6Y 86’67 €86°€S W10L ZT07 mmm

796'St v1Z'sy 85SPS (4351 00v's9 €6LTL 00079 ZES'LS 50809 TEE9S TEL'6Y 74995 TVLOL TTOZ e
o3a AON 120 d3s ony nr NOr AVIN ddv 934 NYT




000'002' | 000'000'9 | 000'00Z'S | 600’0009 | 000'00Z'9 | 000'00Z'9 | 000'000'S | 000°00Z'9 | 000°000'9 | 0000’9 | 000°008'S | 000'00Z'S | (Aeq 420 000'002) MOTS ND|SIQ e
LSE'TIV'T | 9TO'YOS'T | ZLO'TE'T | VLE'SBL'T | 00T'9ET'T | T8Z'IVE'C | TS6'E00' | €TV 8YL'T | €S0'TZL'T | 90S'0E9'T | V9 SUY'T | £20°279'T 101 v107 E=m
£65'S9S'T | ¥86'SOY'T | LTE'L69'T | 8TE'LIL'T | 002'TZI'Z | STE'OEE'T | 9£6'T68T | 0E0'604'T | 0EV'265T | T22°949'T | 698°E8E'T | 2SL'625'T V101 £T07 Emm
T49°065'T | 166'7/S'T | €19'LTL'T | 69T'EZ8'T | 009'Z61°Z | 09888 | 000°Z68'T | 879°799°T | L1£'894°T | TIS'6YS'T | 9T6'LbY'T | 18V ELST TV.LOL ZT07 Emm
9v9'WTY'T | 8TT'L6Y'T | BOE'TEI'T | 796°S69'T | 006'9Z0°T | #6S9ST'T | 000'ZS8'T | 000'SBL T | 000'STS'T | 000'9V£'T | £S7'Z6€°T | 000DSL T 101 TT07
RETY AON 120 d3s ony anr NAr AVIA ¥dv HYIN 934 e | =
: i ; 4 . ; 4 i =
i 0 000'000°T =
. f i o
i 000'000'2 w
o
i, ’, 3
000°000°€ o
0000007 o
P
000°000's uln_
— ——— e 000°000°9
000°000°L

(vT02-T10Z) YV3A A9 NOSIYVINOD MO14 ININT443

ATHLNOW




| 000'04T°Z | 000'00T'Z | CO0'CLT'Z | 00C'00T'Z | 000'DLT'Z | 0000LT'Z | 000'COT'Z | 000'0ZT°Z | 000'00T'Z 000°0£T'Z | 000'0E0'Z | D00'0LT'Z | (YIuow uy sheq X pd2 000'0L) AlPEdED) AJYIUOIA —m
009'ET | 009'Zyl | 00S'8ST | 00v'Z0Z | 000‘YTZ | 00S'S6Z | 000'0KZ | 0OL'69T | 0OG'LLT | 0OV'STT | OOT'SET | 0OO'EET (123} |230L |yauow vTOT wmem
| DOT'OYT | OQOT'PET | 008691 | 006'9LT | 00Z‘10Z | 009'SpZ | O0Z'BIT | 00SO8T | OOV'EST | OOL'SET | OOT'IST | OOV'PET (1e5) 1230 Ajyauo €107 mmmm
| 00v'ZT | 00€'vvT | 00'TST | 005'ETZ | 00Z'OTE | 009052 | vOv'Z6T | 089'ZST | 09529t | oso'szt | ovz'ter | ozr'zvi (123) |30 Alpuo 7107 m=a
SEE'E0L | OOV'6ET | OCT'6ZT | 000°0LT | 000'TZZ | 09T'6ZZ | OPZ'66T | OvO'SET | 0v9'20T | O9€'LET | OZI'6ST | 09T'pvT (128) [e30. Ajyluoi TTOT e
120 ony anr NNr AVIN ¥dv | MY N[ i
- 000005
o
=
000°000°T -
o
=
wn
000°005'T
000°000'2
¥ 000°005'T

(PT0Z-TT0Z) NOSI¥VAINOD TVLOL MOT4 SINT NVS 140d ATHLNOW




04T 0Lz 0Lt 0Lz 0Lz 04T 042 042 0Lz 0/t 1/8W 0°0LZ ONIAVOT NDISIA d LM =
osv 185 | s £S5 9zy St 01s 585 S6¢ 08y 107 mmmm
z8¢ 0SE | 80§ ££9 119 6LE 1€ 98Y 425 &vt €107 mmm
€8¢ L6E 69t 184 £TY SES 434 £5¢ 60¢€ xds 2107
333 vED 709 629 685 715 €1 334 99z 88T TTO7 mmm
D3a AON 100 d3s ony nr NOf AYIN Hdv YN o
..... 7] r : i T
i 3 o
: | _ 001
: b %
z ; 00z —
=
L : g i ; o 4 — oot =
i { o 4 , L
& — 00V =1
: A = ; — 00s qw
v @
009 —
i 00L
008

(¥T02-1T02) A0 3IDVYIAY LNINTANI ATHLNOW




(¥T0Z-TT0Z) Z3dO1 WOY4 AISYHIENd YILVM ATHLNOW

00T'TEY'T 00£'P9ET £60'906°C ELBLTT'E 00T'9vZ'€ | OO0B'E00'E | QOLLEL'T 0089187 00Z'THZ’Z 008628'T 008'9ET'Z | 000'000°T |MO3 AjLQUOW $TOZ =

00S€£0'T 00SPZLT 00S'SPTT 00L'¥¥S'T 00L'6ST’E 000'996°Z | 005'666°Z 00P'0LT'T 00£°G8T°Z 00£'60£'T 00£855T 008'0T0°T | MO|4 AjLauoW €T0Z |

00Z'L9Y'T 009'522°T 006'986'T 006'VE9'T 0 008'S0ST 008'79ST 00L'8SY'T 00S'€92°C 00T°Z6L'T 006'646T 0017947 | Mold AlLIUON ZTOZ @

000'TPL'T 000'PTLT 000816°T 00018Y'C 000'vZ8'T 000°080°t | 000°012°Z 000'T8E'T 000vEY'Z 000°€9S'T 000'T9%'T MOI3 AlYIuow TTOZ m
BEl] AON 120 d3s onv anr NOr AVIN dd¥v HYIN 434

0

000'00S

000°000°T

000°00S'T

SNOTIVOD

000'000C

0000057

000°000°€

000'005°€




r

anr

AYW

ﬁ
|

NVT

(YT02-TT0Z) A10S YILYM ATLNOW asIgY

TI6'TYE'T ¥8LEILT 9TE'90t'T 8YP'EIT'T T8'LS0°E 00L°LEL'T 755'865°C ¥91°059'T TET'TLIT TET'96S'T TLL'BYO'T 0P0TP0'Z  |[e30L Alyuon $10Z

Ovr'Z68T TSETITT TE6'SLTC rr'srse I6T'LOT'E ¥92°080°¢ 0v8'v98°C 896'890°T 02598’ 0PST9L'T 958°6vS'T OZELEG'T |[e30L AjyluoW €107 m

9TL'80ST 87L'8ST'T TI8'EE0'T 099vavr’T 9ST'vIT'E TLI'LTET 7£9°895°C 006'PLE'T 800'v50'7 TEL'689'T 9/Z'L10'T 809'678'T |Iel0L Alyluow ZT0Z =

00€'TS8T TPE'E0L'T TET'PI6'T 89L°L1S'T 958'SY0'E 9LE'BEQ'E 9.0'60€°C 20TV’ 80€°60%'7 76E'9ES'T ¥9T'v8S'T 0TS'SL9'T |1e30L Alyauow TI0Z m
J3a AON 120 das onv NOT Hdv VN 434

0

000°0c0S

000°000°T

0000051

0000002

SNOTIVD

000'005°Z

000°000°E

000005




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Enginew
DATE: January 13, 2015

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

As previously directed by the Board, statf has continued to update a listing of Capital
Improvement Projects to be undertaken by the District for FY 2014-15 as well as those that are
budgeted for subsequent years. Staff has compiled a listing (attached) of these projects with
budgeted costs and projected implementation dates. We will continue to update this listing to
keep the Board informed of the status of all projects. Shown below is a brief update on all of the
projects..

WATER SYSTEM CIP’S

W-C1 Water tank storage improvements—Phase 1 (in tank mixer)

Project will be implemented if necessary. SCADA control of the tank may solve
the nitrification problem. We have been coordinating with the City of Arroyo
Grande who has been testing several brands of in-tank mixers with limited success.
Therefore the investigation will continue (so we don’t invest in an inadequate
system) while we evaluate the SCADA monitoring for valving changes that may
solve the problem. A report on this has been submitted to the Health Department.

W-1- Misc Water Projects

Projects are to be implemented as necessary. No projects are developed at this time. Water line
valves are being evaluated for replacement depending on the valving exercise program. This
programs “discovers” which valves are reaching their useful life.

W-2 SCADA Improvements
Because SLO County will be making the information available on line, the District may not need
to implement this project. However, staff is monitoring the County’s design to verify information



that can be provided. The design was approved by the County on October 24, and we have
coordinated with Public Works to see what info will be available on-line. At this time, it looks
like the data to be provided on line will satisfy our needs without having to add on to the
proposed County system.

W-3 Water System Critical Spare Parts
Operations Staff is still completing a listing of critical spare parts to be purchased. It is expected
that this listing will be available in January and purchases will be completed prior to the end of

this Fiscal Year.

WEF-1 Miscellaneous Water Line Replacements
No specific projects have been identified as necessary at this time. Most likely several major

projects will be implemented in FY 2015-16

WEF-2 Lopez Booster Pumps

This project is scheduled for FY 2015-16. Lopez line pressures are adequate at this time. County
or Port drainage improvements at the intersection of First and San Francisco Streets may
interfere with a proposed solution.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CIP’S

WWC-1 Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment Plant

The pre-design report was completed by Kennedy Jenks Consultants and presented to the Board
in July 2014. At the August meeting the Board approved completion of a “Peer Review™ of the
design report to be completed by Carollo Engineering. A teleconference with District Engineers,
Operations Staff and District General Manager was completed on October 24", Staff has
completed follow-up notes and information and forwarded them to Kennedy Jenks Consultants
for review and consideration. We are waiting momentarily for the final information from KJC.
We expect a final pre-design report to be provided in January. The concept of a joint project is
being discussed with the Facilities Committee on January 2, 2105

WWC-2 Chlorine Contact Chamber Coasting
This project will be combined with WWC-4, Wet Well Coating project. It is anticipated that a

request for proposals will be made in January with completion in May.

WWC-3 Sewer Line Repairs
This is meant to fund small repairs (spot repairs). The large sewer line replacements are

budgeted as a separate project.

WWC-4 Wet Well Coating Repair
This project will be combined with WW-C3, Chlorine Contact Chamber Coating. (see above).

WW-5 Pump Room Improvements

These improvements will be scheduled after a decision is made regarding the outfall line repair.
The outfall line is under the concrete floor of the pump room and any repairs to that line would
necessitate removing the improvements contemplated by this project (shower and changing
room). It is likely that this project will be carried over to FY 2015-16 because the issue with the
outfall line cannot be replicated at this time, indicating that it may have been a different leakage.

WW-1 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects



These projects are implemented as determined by operations. These are generally small projects
and currently there are six projects being worked on.
e Scum box/pit recoating completed
e Brine receiving station WDR/NPDES permit modified to provide
for implementing. We won’t have an answer until we receive a draft order from the
Water Board, probably mid 2015

e Alarm system for the WWTP completed
SCADA level alarms for the WWTP completed
e Possible outfall line/scum box leak still being investigated pending rescheduling

a video of the outfall discharge box as it joins the outfall line underneath the pump room
concrete. Mainline Video is scheduled to redo the video in January.

e Underground valve replacements being re-evaluated because the operators
have been exercising the valves and believe they are in satisfactory shape pending a
decision on the plant upgrade which would possibly call for a replacement as part ot that
project.

WW.-2 and WW-3 San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacements

These projects are being combined in order to reduce engineering and construction costs.
Preliminary engineering and constructability is currently in process with video inspections of the
lines completed and coordination with other utilities and the County for road repair requirements
and traffic impacts currently in process. These projects will be before the board for final design
approval at the January 13, 2015 board meeting. It is anticipated that construction on these
projects will begin in early spring. Staff will present more detail of the design and anticipated
construction sequence in January.

WW-4 Wastewater System Critical Spare Parts

With the completion of the alarm system at the WWTP, staff has begun the process of
purchasing the critical spare parts. FRM and office statf have prepared the necessary information
for purchase orders to complete these purchases. It is anticipated that these purchases will be
complete in the next several weeks, but delivery of these items may take several months.

WW-5 First Street Lift Station Pump Upgrade

At the November Board meeting, purchase of the First Street Lift Station Pump upgrade was
approved. Staff has prepared the purchase order and placed the order. It is anticipated that
delivery will take 6-8 weeks.

WW-6 Repair to Decking at WWTP

The Board previously approved and staff has directed Matrix Consulting Engineers to begin the
structural calculations, working drawings and structural details necessary for this project. District
engineering staff will complete the “boiler plate™ bid documents and with final Board approval,
will proceed with the solicitation of bids for this work upon receipt of design from Matrix
Consulting. (scheduled for January 2015)



Guewagen aa a8l Rt aaL 00000ST S duwing Ja1s00g zado TIM
petg| 1/INd4/OM
Guewagen a8 ENEEITT) s aaL 0000ST S WELIESE Y = L) Jege ISy keah
petg| 1/Wd4/9M
[ENE R YA S1/10/9 @19]dwo) PUIsIq qasaL 000°s S sHed a1eds Walshs Jo1eM £-M
R uuewsadey
peig
TETERETS TS| T T aal 000°S 3 sjuawanoldw| epeas Z-M
R uuewadey
peag
POUSM BIN|  AY4/OM EENTe) EISTe] Fui08 uo 00052 § $1304d Ja1eMm 2SI L
13 uuewadey
petg
EEIE R asL BN aslL 0S9Z€  § [SXIA e ul) T 3seyd suawanciduw) a8eiols T yueL Ja1em Lt
MIN B
1qUo) uoley
1a8euey| J012enu0) smeis 13foid |eAocsddy 1s0) paijepdn (31eq |encuddy pieog ST/vT0Z suonduasaq 129foad 121em|  saquny
1aloid Asorejngoy AEunE Pl
123png

Wd SE:EST0Z/5/1(z) 3epdn ST e[ 1oj Heyy Paloud jo Adon

waisAs asOgV 404 s129l0ud ST/¥10T




[EFaUETN INYS +¥1/0€/0T 219|dwod PsIal 1£42°8 S | $10Z ‘6 1equierdas JUB|d JUBWIIERIL MM SWIR|Y [3A37 YAVDS
AN B
uosl||3 3anys
[EITEIN W¥d|  ¥T/TE/0T @19|dwod »sIa| 06S°T S | vToz ‘6 ;aquisadag ue|d JUSWIERI] MM WIISAS ey
NI B
uosij|3 anyd
uuewadey oM |yelp 990y Suipuad aJ4MS +T0Z ‘2T 1sn8ny uoilels Suinladay auug
peJg
[9ZIUB M INYA ¥T/S/TT 219|dwod »sial 09z°s S| PI0Z ‘g1 isndny 8U11€023Y }d/*0g WndS
NI
agL| wYd4/om 2|qeuea 000'SL s303l04d Ja1BM 31SBM DSIN T-MM
[EzaENN WN¥4[  ST/10/20 @191dwo) nsig adL 000'S dLMM 1 sluawsnoidw) wooy dung S-OMM
BN
1% uuewadey
peJg
[9ZIU3M Y| STOZ/T/¥ 212jdwo) PUIsIa agL 000°tZ Jieday Buneod [j2An 39m Jusnpu| 7 IMM
AN
13 uuewadeH
peig
agL| wy4/om Suo8 up a|qenen aaL 000'0S J1eday aul uoNIB||0D JAIEA S1SBAN £-IMM
[9Z3IU9 M\ Y4 paleniul 194 jou wsIa adL 000'59 3ul1e0) J3qey) 9.0 ULIojYD C-OMM
M
1% uuewadey
peJg
uuewadeH ™ 219|dwod »usia agl $29ds 13 sueld a1edauy
peig Hodau udisep-aid
AeadaAl |iif OM uonedl|ddy 4D4MS gul08-uo uonedyddy 3uipuny
uuewsdey ofjoted ST/Z/T 3unsanw v/N| 0058 S ¥T0Z'ZT 3sndny 000'ST M3IN3Y 133d
peig ID1NWWO)) Sa1Y|10eS
20e||eM uyor DI/OM po1a|dwod| pleoq J21epn WETS PI/€T02 000's. (uonod ST-T0Z A4) dLMM 1 dx3 Juswiess) Arepuodag T-OMM
M3INIY Jaad |leuoiSay| 3q 01 pajewisa Ad udisap-aid
Joday udisaq-a.d 1502 |B10)
Jadeuely | J010e43U0D) snjels 3aloid |eaoaddy 3s0) pajepdn  [@1eq |enosddy pieog ST/v10Z suonduasaq 12(0ld 191eMarsem Jagquinn
Paloid Aiorenday 23BW|Is3 133f0ud
128png

d SE:ESTOZ/S/T(2) 21epdn ST uer 1oy 1ey) 12aloud jo Ado)




uIwpy/INyA

ST/10/10 @19|dwo)

u1aqqiqg 1SN 0sIal 000°0r S | ¥10Z ‘6 Jequandas | 000'ST Aiojuanu) sued aseds (22133 LMM =M
LRETAETY
NN
uuewagey RI S10Z 20 uonRaNIIsuUo)
peig
12)U0A uoley ND/9M ST10Z 1O plemy Buippig
JUOA uoiey oM +107 +0 $3ads 3 sue|d atedaid
J2)uo) uoley oM 000°0T S| PTOZVT 1890120 sisAjeue Ayjigeaniisuo) pue ugisap aid
3 uuewasey
peig
I)U0o) uosey 9M| ST/T0/90 219|dwo) SHI0M 000°0ST ade|day aull Jamas aAliQ Yaeag ejiny £-MM
3 uuewoadey qnd Ayuno)
peig 01S B PUISIa
uuewsageH OM ST0Z 2D uoIPNIIsSU)
peig
I)Uo) uosey DM ST0Z TO piemy Suippig
I9)UOA uoley M 10T ¥O s2ads 18 sue|d atedaly
I)UOA uoley oM 000°0T S| #TOZ'vT 4990120 sisAjeue Aljiqeldniisuo) pue ugisap aid
3 uuewoadey
peig
J2)UOA uotey 9M S10Z/1/v usisaq SHI0M 00002T 20B|day 2ul| J9MIS 123115 SINT UEeS MM
® uuewagey 211gqnd Ayuno)
petg 015 B 1RSI
uuewageH oM §$320.d u| 12113510 $T1-AON-TT 0009T 1uawade|day anjep punoidiapun
pelg
[9ZIUBMN [EE| ssa204d uj PuIsIal 00002 S| ¥I0¢'¥T 499010 a7 X0g WiNJS / aul ||ejInQ 3|qIssod
M
Ja98euely | Joj3eN3UO) snieis 13loid |enoaddy 150) pajepdn  [91eq jenosddy paeog ST/vi0z suondunsaq 193(old 121eMaisepn Jagquinn
193[0ad Aojen8ay 3ewlsy 13loid
133png

Wd SE:€ST0Z/S/T(2) 1epdn ST uer™ 1oy Leyd 1alold jo Ado)




asL ST0Z 20 uonaNIIsuo)
qagl S10Z 1O s33dg 1B udisaq
uuewadey adgl| ST/10/£0219/dwo) 1011381Q 00005 d1MM 1e Buppdaq o) Jieday 9-MM
peig
[9ZIUIM Y4 duwnd |jeisuy
M
IfUOA uoiey|  NH4/OM dwing Japig pue Ay1oads
3 uuewadey
pelg
uuewsseH| NY4/OM| ST/TO/SD 3191dwod 1S 00S'ETS 00581 apesddn dwngd Y1 12315 15414 S-MM
petg
198euely | J0)oeNUO) sn3els 329(0.4d |eacuddy 150D palepdn  |23eq jeaosddy pieog ST/v10Z suonduasag 132lol4 191EM3ISEM JaquinN
1aloid Aojen3ay 31ewnlsy 133l04d
128png

INd SE:€ST0Z/S/T(Z) @1epdn ST uer 1oy Heyd 13sloid Jo Ado)




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kathy Richardson, General Manager
DATE: January 13, 2015

SUBJECT:  Preliminary Will Serve Request; 137 First Street

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report; Approve the Preliminary Will Serve Request

Funding:
A $1,000 processing fee and deposit is required and will be used for applicable charges as

described in Resolution 97-2 for processing a preliminary will serve letter review. This deposit
has been received by the District.

Discussion:

Attached for Board consideration is a request from Mario Travalini, for a preliminary will serve
letter for 137 First Street. This request is for a remodel of an existing structure that will not
increase the number of bedrooms or bathrooms. The remodel will be a conversion of existing
square footage within the current building footprint. Preliminary plans have been received and
will be forwarded to the District Engineer for review.

After issuance of a Preliminary Will Serve, the applicant will need to provide the District with a
final set of plans detailing the entire project. Staff will advise the developer what District

improvements will be required and what connection fees if any will need to be paid to the
District as those plans are evaluated.

It is anticipated that a representative of the project will be in attendance at this meeting.

Travalini first street PWS



Mario Travalini

P.O. Box 3072
Shell Beach, CA 93448
805-441-6846

January 7, 2015

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

191 San Miguel St.

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Re: 137 1* St., Avila Beach, CA 93424
Dear Board members,

I am submitting an “Application for Preliminary Will Serve Letter” for my remodel on the address above.
The project consists of converting the downstairs garage into livable space. The downstairs will include
two new bedrooms and a remodeled bath that currently exists. The upstairs remodel will include
removing a wall between the current master bedroom and the living room resulting in eliminating the
master bedroom and expanding the living room. The small bedroom upstairs will be replaced by a
staircase to serve the downstairs, therefor eliminating the second bedroom upstairs. Upgrades will also
include replacing the ocean-side deck, new siding, new roof, new windows and new interior upgrades
upstairs including the kitchen.

THERE WILL BE NO ADDITIONAL BEDROOMS OR BATHROOMS ADDED TO THE CURRENT FLOOR PLAN,
ONLY CONVERSION OF EXISTING SQUAR FOOTAGE WITHIN THE CURRENT BUILDING FOOTPRINT.

| have included a set of plans with my application. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact
me direct anytime.

Mario Travalini
805-441-6846



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors ;
VIA: Kathy Richardson, General Manager

FROM: John L. Wallace, District Engin@j
DATE: January 13, 2014

SUBJECT:  San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacement

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board:
1. Receive this staff report for the San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewer
Replacement Project;
2. Direct Staff to proceed with final design, including the preparation of Plans,
Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) bid package in the not-to exceed amount of
$15,000.

Funding:
The FY 2014-15 Budget includes carryover budgetary item number WW2 — San Luis

Street Sewer Replacement in the amount of $220,000 for the replacement of a portion of the 6™
sewer line on San Luis Street located between First Street and Second Street. The budget also
includes budgetary item number WW3 — Avila Beach Drive Sewer Replacement in the amount
of $150,000 for the replacement of the 6" sewer line on Avila Beach Drive located immediately
upstream of the WWTP. At this time, the total budget funds available ae $370,000.

Discussion:
As directed by the Board at the October 14, 2014 District Board Meeting, staff has

completed the preliminary design and constructability analysis for the replacement of two
independent sewer lines located on San Luis Street between First Street and Second Street and
an additional sewer line located on Avila Beach Drive immediately upstream of the WWTP.

The preliminary design and constructability analysis for these projects had the following
purpose:

e Combine the two independent sewer replacement projects into a single combined project;

e Prepare a preliminary concept design for the combined project;

e Prepare a preliminary design exhibit representing the concept design that can be
incorporated into the final construction plans;

e Prepare a preliminary construction cost estimate for the combined project;



e Prepare a concept design technical memorandum summarizing the project and addressing
project impacts identified.

As part of the preliminary design and constructability analysis, the following tasks were
completed:

Task 1:  Data Collection

An electronic data search was made of prior District improvement projects to
determine available survey data and electronic project files that can be reused to develop
preliminary and final construction plans for this project, including an onsite visual assessment of
the of the project site. During the onsite assessment, we collected and documented necessary
information, obtained photo records, identified utilities, assessed traffic control requirements,
and other pertinent aspects of the project.

Sewer video inspections were conducted at three locations. The video inspections were used to
locate existing sewer laterals that will need to be relocated to the new sewer alignment during
construction.

Task 2:  Ultility and Jurisdictional Coordination with County

Staff coordinated with private utility agencies by sending “A” letters to utility owners
located within the project limits. The utilities contacted included PG&E, SoCal Gas Company,
AT&T, and Charter Communications. The “A™ letters informed the utility agencies of the
upcoming project, requested as-built plans for each utility, and requested the utility agencies to
provide documentation of prior rights, if available. The information provided by the utilities was
used during conceptual design to identify conflicts and chose a preferred sewer alignment. The
utility locations provided by the agencies have been incorporated into the preliminary
construction plans.

Staff coordinated with the San Luis Obispo County Department of Public Works,
informing them of the project and discussing project requirements associated with the County’s
roadway jurisdiction. Prior to bid, the District will obtain an encroachment permit from the
County. The encroachment permit issued will be based on the Traffic Control Plan developed
during final design. Obtaining the encroachment permit prior to construction allows potential
bidders to identify County requirements associated with work within the County right-of-way
prior to bidding, thereby reducing uncertainties and providing for more realistic bidding results.
Staff also coordinated with the County to identify road repair requirements following trenching
operations to determine the level of asphalt repair required at each location. This information
was incorporated into the Engineer’s Estimate and identified on the preliminary construction
plans.

Task 3:  Concept Design and Exhibit Preparation

Following Task 1 and 2, staff completed the preliminary concept design. The concept
design provides for a new sewer alignment along the westerly side of San Luis Street between
First Street and Second Street that complies with SLO County design standards. The existing
sewer alignment along the westerly side of San Luis Street will be abandoned in place and all
sewer laterals will be extended to the newly aligned sewer. The existing sewer along the easterly
side of San Luis Street will also be abandoned in place and all existing sewer laterals will be
extended to the new sewer alignment on the westerly side of the street.

The Avila Beach Drive Sewer will be replaced by means of pipe bursting. Pipe
bursting involves the insertion of a cone shaped bursting head into the existing pipe. The base of
the cone is larger than the existing pipe. As the cone is extended into the existing pipe, the



existing pipe breaks and is pushed outward by the base of the cone. A new sewer pipe is pulled
behind the bursting head as the bursting head proceeds, providing for trenchless sewer
replacement. This process is discussed in greater detail in the attached Concept Design Technical
Memorandum. A copy of the preliminary construction plans is included in the attached
memorandum.

Task 4: Concept Design Cost Estimate

Following conceptual design, staff prepared a Preliminary Engineer’s Estimate of the
probable construction costs for the sewer replacement project. The estimate is provided within
the Concept Design Technical Memorandum as well as below. In addition to the total
construction cost, the estimate also includes additional project “soft costs™ as shown below.

SAN LUIS STREET AND AVILA BEACH DRIVE SEWER REPLACEMENT

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WALLACE GROUP PROJECT NO. 0245-0001-0189

PRELIMINARY ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY = UNIT  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
MOBILIZATION, DEMOBILIZATION AND CLEAN-UP 1 LS | § 10,000.00| § 10,000.00
TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS | & 1150000 § 11,500.00
CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1 LS [$ 395000 % 3,950.00
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL 1 LS |§ 500000| % 5,000.00
TRENCHING SHEETING AND SHORING 1 LS [$§ 385000| % 3,850.00
4" HDPE BUTT FUSED SEWER LATERALS 5 EA [ & 195000| § 9,750.00
4" SDR 35 PYC SEWER LATERAL 7 EA |§ 185000 % 12,950.00
4" CLEANQUTS AT LATERAL 12 EA | § 20000 | % 2,400.00
8" SDR 35 PVC SEWER PIPE 580 LF |8 11000 | § 63,600.00
8" HDPE SEWER PIPE (PIPE BURSTING) 242 LF | & 14000 | § 33,880.00
48-INCH SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 5 EA | § 585000 8 29,250.00
REMOVE 48-INCH SANITARY 6 EA |$§ 585100 % 35,106.00
ABANDON 6" VCP SEWER 1 LS | § 350000] % 3,500.00
SAW CUT ASPHALT 257 LF [ § 2251 % 57825
TRENCH SPCILS EXPORT 60 CY | % 1250 | § 750.00
VIDEQ TAPING 822 LF [ § 1.25| % 1,027 50
BALL & MANDREL W/TESTING 1 LS | § 25000 | % 250.00
POT HOLE 1 LS [§ 250000 % 2,500.00
TEMPORARY TRENCH REPAIR (STREET) COLD PATCH & TRENCH PLATES 525 LF | & 1500 % 7,875.00
MANHOLE CORE AND TIE IN 1 EA | § 45000 | $ 450.00
6TO 8" FITTING MISC. SDR 35 6 EA | § 7500 % 450.00
TEMPORARY BY-PASS AND PUMPING 1 LS | § 485000 % 4,850.00
ASPHALT CONCRETE 350 TON | & 139.00 | § 48,650.00
DEWATERING 1 LS | & 245000 % 2,450.00
Subtotal Construction Cost $ 294,766.75
Construction Contingency (5%) $ 14,738.34
County Encroachment and Review § 7,500.00
Total Construction Cost $  317,005.09

Survey for Final Design  $ 10,200.00
PS&E - Final Design 5%  § 14,738.34
Materials and Soils Testing for Final Design ~ $ 6,000.00
Const Management 4% § 11,790.67

Total Design and Construction Management ~%  4Z,729.01

Total Project Cost 3§ 359,734.10

As shown above, the total construction cost is estimated at approximately $318, 000. With the
addition of the necessary “soft costs™ the project total is estimated at approximately $360,000.



Approximately $10,000 has been allocated to the preliminary design phase, as approved by the
Board. The current FY 2014-15 Budget provides $370,000 for the combined project. Therefore
it is anticipated that a budget adjustment of approximately $10,000 will need to be made at the
mid-year budget review in February.

Task 5: Concept Technical Memorandum
A copy of the Concept Design Technical Memorandum is on file in the District office along with
the preliminary construction plans and preliminary engineer’s estimate.

Recommendation

Following review and comment of this report and its attachments, it is recommended that the
Board direct Staff to proceed with final design, including the preparation of a Plans,
Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) bid package in the not-to exceed amount of $15,000. Staff
anticipates completing design and bidding this project in March, 2014 to allow the project to
conclude prior to the peak summer tourism season.



iy

T T R

AB 1825 HARASSMENT PREVENTION TRAINING FOR
DISTRICT
SUPERVISORY STAFF & DIRECTORS

THIS IS A MANDATORY TRAINING UNDER
ASSEMBLY BILL 1825

T

Tuesday, February 10, 2015
TIME: 2:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Templeton Community Center/women’s Club
601 S. Main Street, Templeton

L S

B S R

We are pleased to welcome Shauna Cunningham with the Law Firm
of Carmel and Naccasha, LLP to conduct a Harassment Prevention
Training.

AB 1825 is part of California's Fair Employment and Housing Act,
which mandates sexual harassment training for all supervisors who
work for an agency in the public sector. An employer must provide
two hours of sexual harassment training, in the content specified
in section 7288.0, subdivision (c), once every two years.

Organizations must keep documentation of the sexual harassment
training provided to employees to keep track of compliance. This
information must include: name of trained employee, the date of
training, the type of training, and the name of the training
provider. Records must be kept for a minimum of two years.

The Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) strongly
recommends Board Members taking the AB 1825 Harassment
Prevention training, as it is the Board’s role to supervise the
General Manager. SDRMA has seen claims filed for harassment
and/or a hostile work environment by General Managers against
their respective Boards.

Fee: $50 per person

Certificates will be issued to all participants at the
conclusion of the workshop.



R — . i s
e T S A S o S B e T P AT

ST e e

S

Sy e R e D S R R S

ETHICS TRAINING FOR DISTRICT
DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES
& DESIGNATED STAFF

THIS IS A MANDATORY TRAINING UNDER
ASSEMBLY BILL 1234

Thursday, January 22, 2015
NEW TIME: 9:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
Templeton Community Center/women’s Club
601 S. Main Street, Templeton

We are pleased to welcome representatives from the Law Firm
of Carmel and Naccasha, LLP. Their presentation will include
the following:

Personal Financial Gain by Public Servants

Conflict of Interest, Bribery & Nepotism

Gift, Travel & Mass-Mailing Restrictions

Honoraria, Financial Interest Disclosure, & Competitive Bidding
Prohibitions on the Use of Public Resources for Personal

or Political Purposes. Etc.

NENENR RN

Fee: $50 per person

Certificates will be issues to all participants at the
conclusion of the workshop.

Please make checks payable to: Templeton CSD
Mail to: TCSD, P.O. Box 780, Templeton, CA 93465

PRE-REGISTRATION IS MANDATORY TO ENSURE THAT THERE ARE

ENOUGH SPACES AVAILABLE FOR ALL ATTENDEES.

Please R.S.V.P. by Thursday, January15, 2015. Please call or
e-mail Laurie Ion, Assistant to the General Manager, at
Templeton CSD at (805) 434-4900 or ion@templetoncsd.org

~ Refreshments will be served before 9:30 a.m.~

T
Ll

B

i3

4

5

&

-

e

%

R

A

i

R A R AR BB R



2014 Officers

Chair

Jim Hartig
Vice Chair
Denise Allen
Secretary
Anne Brown
Treasurer
Julia Hartzell

Council Members

Avila Beach

Anne Brown

Lisa Newton

Mary Matakovich
Ken San Filippo(alt)

Avila Valley
Julia Hartzell

Mary El Hansen
Jan Taylor (alt)

San Luis Bav Estates
Sherri Danoff

Jim Hartig

Ken Thompson

Bob Pusanik

Mike Grantham

Saul Goldberg

Karla Bittner (alt)
Lynn Walter (alt)

See Canyon
Denise Allen

Liz Guho-Johnson
Anita Forde (alt)

Squire Canyon
Kirt Collins

Open (alt)

Avila Valley Advisory Council

San Luis Obispo County, California
P.O. Box 65
Avila Beach, CA 93424 www.avac-avila.org

AGENDA FOR Monday, January 12, 2015 — start time: 7:00 pm

N =
—_— — —

Call to Order/Roll Call — Chair

Approve November 10th Meeting Minutes — Chair
Chair's Comments:

Public Comment (please limit time to 3 minutes)
Treasurer's Report —Julia Hartzell

County Reports

a) Sheriff's Department — Commander Aaron Nix
b) Highway Patrol — Commander Olson/Sgt. Wilson
c) Planning — Ryan Hostetter

d) Public Works — Jeremy Ghent —

e) County Parks — Curtis Black/Sean Cooper

f)  CAL Fire —Batt.Chief Paul Lee

g) County Supervisor — Adam Hill

Old Business

a) Lot 69 San Luis Bay Estates — Update SLBE Committee
New Business

a) ByLaw Amendments

b) Nominations for 2015 Officers

c) Elections of 2015 Officers

Community Liaisons (3 minutes)

a) Avila Beach Civic Association — (Lisa Newton)
b) Avila Beach Foundation (Rick Cohen)

c¢) Port San Luis — (Steve McGrath)

d) PG&E/Diablo Canyon (John Shoals)

10) AVAC committees

i) Land Use — Sherri Danoff

i) Diablo —Ken Thompson

i) Port — Mary Matakovich (as issues arise)
iv) Avila Beach — Anne Brown

v) San Luis Bay Estates — Mike Grantham
vi) Avila Valley — Julia Hartzell

vii) See Canyon —Denise Allen

viii) Squire Canyon — Kirt Collins

11) Next Meeting Date: Monday, February 9, 2015
12) Adjourn



@6/27/2099 21:87  S0857511336 -

VENGO POWER SWEEPING, INC. wili be performing manthly curb aweeping sorvicas for San Luls Oblapo County,
PLEASE PARK YOUR VEHICLES ' SWEEPER FRIENDLY" & REMOVE GARBAGE CONTAINERS FROM CURE ON SCHEDULED SWEEPING DAYS

SWEEPING SCHEDULE for JANUARY 2018:

Tueaday Jan. 6 All strects South of Tefft Street; All streets East of Hwy 101; o include Tefft 5.,
Wednesday Jan. 7 Black Lake Golf Resort-{ both areas North & South of Willow Rd.)
Thursday Jan, B All atreets North of Teflt Street
OCEANO
Tuesday Jan. 13 Town of Ocaano; Pler Avenue, Strand Way, Railroad Street, & ad|acent haachirant atrasts
to include Halcyon Road
Wadnesday Jan. 21 Pior Avanug, Strand Way, Rallroad Street, & adjacent beachfront atreets
Wadnenday Jan.28  Pier Avenue, Strand Way, Rallrond Street, & adjacent beachfront streets
[AVILA BEACH |
Tuesday Jan. 43 Town of Avila Beach
(TEMPLETON }
Thursday Jan. 15 Town of Templeton
LO% 0505 |
Tuesday Jan. 20 All streets East of 9th 5t. & the Cabrilto Estates area
Thursday Jan. 22 Al streets Wost of 8th St, to Include the Sea Pines Golf Course area,
|
Thurmday Jan. 22 Country Club ares, south of the city of San Luls Obispo
Sogtion 3 - Maintenance Yard
Thursday Jan. 29  8an Luis Oblapo arex

Tuasdaay Jan. 27  Town of Cayucos
Town of Cambria & Shefflald Parking lot
Town of San Simeon

SAN MIGUEL

SHANDON

SANTA MARGARITA

Thuraday Jan, 2%  Town of San Miguel
Town of Shandon
Town of Santa Margarita
Section 1- Malntenance Yerd
BIKE LANES
Friday Jan. 30 Walcyon Rd., Hutton Rd., Joshua Rd.,

Los Bervos Rd., Oak Park Rd., Price Gyn. Rd,,
Thompsoh Ave., Valley Rd., Willow Rd.

See a detalled schedule & more information rogarding our sweaping program at:

www,sloco ca,
OR call Vonco Powar Sweeping, Inc, (806) 201-0040

Jan-2018

Aa1/81



